
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 
Undergraduate Council 
Agenda for August 24th, 2009 

  
 
TO:  Members, Undergraduate Council 
 
FROM:  Michael LeVan, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, August 24

th
, 2009, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080 

 

1. Approval of minutes of the April 27
th
, 2009 meeting 

2. Announcements 

3. Old Business  

4. New Business 

5. New course/curriculum proposals for assignment 

a) New Course Proposals 

 CHT3103 – Traditional Chinese Literature in Translation 

 ENC3414 – New Media 

 ENC4218 –

r a

http://ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0809/Geology%20changes.pdf
http://ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0809/ITB%20changes.pdf
http://ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0809/Advertising%20proposal.pdf
http://ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0809/CON%20Standards%20of%20Progress.pdf
http://ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0809/CON_Student_Clinical_Performance_Grievance_Procedures_6-5-09.pdf


c) New Summer meeting patterns

http://ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0809/Proposed%20New%20Summer%20Meeting%20Patterns%20Draft%206-2-09.pdf
http://ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0809/COB%20residency%20requirement%20by%20campus.pdf

